

Biography

Jouni Mölsä



Three decades of communications work in top government positions and in various editorial departments have given Jouni insight into both strategic and crisis communications. His work as Head of Communications for the President of the Republic of Finland and Director of Communications at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs blends seamlessly with canal rock 'n' roll.

Education

Master of Science (Econ.), Helsinki School of Economics, 1991

Work experience

2023- Change agent, Leading expert, Ellun Kanat Oy
2019-2023 Head of Communications, Office of the President of the Republic of Finland, Member of the President's Cabinet
2019 National Expert, General Secretariat of the Council of the European Union
2012-2019 Director General of Communications, Ministry for Foreign Affairs
2010-2012 Press Counselor, Embassy of Finland, London
1997-2010 Political Staff Writer, newspaper Helsingin Sanomat
1993-1997 Radio Producer, BBC World Service, London

Fiduciary duties

Finland-America Educational Trust Fund (Fulbright Finland), President 2012-2019
Suomi-Seura ry, Member of the Board 2012-2017
Association of Political Journalists of Finland, President 2000-2002, Honorary Member
Radio City, Member of the Board 1988-1991
Vice-Chairman of the Live Music Association ELMU 1987-1988
Student Union Helsinki School of Economics (KY), President of the Board 1986